
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE : Durant City Council will meet in regular session at 402 6th Street City Hall, 

Monday April 22  2024 at 6:00 PM.   

Agenda 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call   

Consent agenda: Approval of agenda, city bills and minutes from 04/08/2024 council meeting. 

Public Input:  

 

Public Hearing for FY 2025 Budget 

 

Discuss/Consider Res. 2024-25 Approval for FY 2025 Budget 

 

Public Hearing for dissolution of Community Center Board 

 

Discuss/Consider first reading of Ordinance 2024-04 dissolution of Community Center Board 

 

Discuss/Consider Res. 2024-23 setting public hearing for FY 2024 Budget amendment  

 

Discuss/Consider approval of Fireworks permit for DHS graduation  

 

Park Board:  Discuss/Consider approval for agreement with Martin-Whitacre for pickleball court 

design and entering into agreement for project. 

Public Works: Discuss/Consider approval for purchase of used zero turn mower 

Discuss/Consider approval for seeding of berm at Waste Water Treatment facility. 

 

Discuss/Consider approval for Res. 2024-24 discretionary pay increase for public works 

employee passing Grade 3 testing 

 

Fire Dept.: Discuss/Consider approval for Rescue tools and Ram package with A.T.E. Revenues 

 

Community Center/Economic Dir:  Update on Chamber of Commerce  

 

Police report:   Update on A.T.E. program 

Discuss/Consider approval of Shop with a Cop program 

 

City Clerk’s  report:  Discuss/Consider approval of March 2024 financial statements 

 

Discuss/Consider approval for clerk’s attendance and hotel accommodations for June 19-21, 

2024 Iowa Municipal Officers Academy. 

 

Mayor/Council Report: Discuss/Consider approval for Res. 2024-22 approving the water and 

sewer rate changes as specified in the Durant City Code of Ordinances. 

Adjourn  



City of Durant Claims List 04-22-2024

Vendor Name

7G  * CC bar beer 490.50

Advanced Business Sytems Copier maint & copies 1 mth 98.33

Alliant Energy  * Scott Co electric-Feldhahn 54.53

Durant Athletic Boosters  * CC deposit refund 350.00

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 5969.00

Environmental Res Associates WWTP testing 414.35

Hawkins Inc WA chemicals 199.22

IA Assn Municipal Utilities Qtrly safety training Apr-Jun 393.00

Iowa Beverage  * CC bar beer 377.90

Iowa Interstate RR LLC Norfolk Dr sign/maint/elec 255.68

Jeff's Market CC bar supplies & liquor 135.29

Menards Fire misc supplies, dehumidifiers (2), freezer 1686.48

Mid American Energy  * Natural gas 1291.74

Midwest Wheel Crossfire kits & solenoid valve 292.64

MSA Professional Services Inc Gen eng fees 3-10-24 to 3-30-24 1192.50

Novinski, Levi Reimb fire chainsaw blades 54.94

Paper's Lumber & Supply Inc Misc supplies 50.49

Price Oil Co Inc Fuel 841.62

Sam's Club MC/SYNCB  * Econo dev conf, hotel, meal 274.08

Sprague Law PC Legal fees March 2024 1612.50

Staples  * Office & park concession supplies 224.71

State Hygienic Laboratory WA testing 50.00

Tappendorf, Ryan Reimb WW3 certificate fee 61.50

VISA WWTP class registrations (4) 320.00

Payroll 18363.22

TOTAL 35,054.22

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date

Fund Totals

General 23,571.34

Road UseTax 2,434.36

Fire Department 935.18

Water 2,851.87

Sewer 5,261.47

Total 35,054.22



 

City of Durant City Council 

Special meeting minutes 04/08/2024 Special Levy Hearing 

Mayor Pro-Tem Dan Sterner called meeting order at 5:30p.m. Roll call of members present: Quiram, Mundt, Ostofi, 

and Sterner. Mayor Spengler and Member Daufeldt were absent. Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member 

Ostofi to approve the agenda for the Levy Hearing. Ayes: Mundt, Quiram, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None motion 

carried. Public Hearing regarding the Proposed Property Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2025: Member Quiram motioned, 

to open public hearing, seconded by Member Mundt. Ayes: All  Nays: None Motion carried. Clerk reported she had 

received no notifications or questions in writing or otherwise. She had provided in the packet the explanation from 

Iowa Department of Management on the misconception of the negative numbers causing people to think taxes will 

be reduced when that has to do with changes in growth not taxes. Property tax liabilities will increase because the 

valuations of property typically increase every year. Resident Barb Asselberg was in attendance and reported she 

had attended two other meetings concerning the levy rates for schools, counties and cities. She understood the 

changes by legislature that required counties to assess at 100% instead of at the previous 90% levels. The legislature 

also changed the roll back from 54.6501% FY 2024 to 46.3428% in FY 25. There are also several tax credits that 

have been added for certain age groups and veterans that will reduce the tax liability. After discussion with no other 

information, Member Quiram motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to close the public hearing. Ayes: All Nays: 

None Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 5:36 p.m.  

 

___________________________ 

Dan Sterner, Mayor Pro-Tem                                         ATTEST: 

 

                                                                                         ______________________________ 

                                                                                      Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

City of Durant  

City Council Meeting Minutes  04/08/2024 

Mayor Pro-Tem Dan Sterner, in the absence of Mayor Scott Spengler,  called meeting to order at 6:00p.m. Roll call 

of members present: Mundt, Quiram, Ostofi and Sterner. Member Daufeldt was absent. Member Quiram motioned, 

seconded by Member Mundt, to approve the  agenda, city bills and minutes from 3/25/2024 council meeting. Ayes: 

Mundt, Quiram, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None Motion carried. Public Input: None. 

Consider Res. 2024-21 setting time, date and place for FY 2025  Budget Hearing.  Member Mundt motioned. 

Seconded by Member Quiram, to approve Resolution 2024-21 setting the public hearing for the Budget for April 22, 

2024 at 6:00pm at city hall during regular council meeting. Ayes:: Mundt, Quiram, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None 

Motion carried. 

Engineer’s Report:  Consider approval for agreement to design Feldhahn Park Storm Water Mitigation Pond. MSA 

Engineer Scott Duckett presented the agreement and explained the fee would be $59,000; thirty percent of the 

design is already completed with the grant.  Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to approve the 

agreement for the Feldhahn Park Storm water mitigation project.  Ayes: Quiram, Mundt, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None 

Motion carried. Scott reported work on 2nd St. will begin again next week for restoration of dirt work and then the 

surface. School parking lot design will be provided to PW Dir. Semsch before approved. 

Public Works: Consider renewal of Grade 3 Operator contract for Waste Water Treatment Facility with changes to 

month-to-month language.  Clerk explained current employee will be taking the test and if he passes, then the 

contract operator would not be needed. Thus, the change to month to month. Member Mundt motioned, seconded by 

Member Quiram, to approve the contract for month to month. Ayes: Ostofi, Mundt, Quiram, Sterner Nays: None 

Motion carried. PW Dir. Semsch reported with the new swale and storm water project, it looks like the area where 

soccer is practiced will be disturbed at Feldhahn. He reported he will be prepping the Ag land to the east of the park 

with grass seed, so future practices can be held there; the old concessions building will be moved to the east water 

tower area and converted to a garage for city storage.  

Fire Dept.: Consider approval for cameras for trucks and source of funding: Member Quiram motioned, seconded by 

Member Ostofi, to purchase dash cams for the firetrucks utilizing Automatic Traffic Enforcement funding in the 

amount of $2,550.00 Ayes: Mundt, Quiram, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None Motion carried. 

Community Center/Economic Dir:  Consider approval for new undercounter beer cooler for bar: Dir. Smith 

presented quotes for cooler options for the bar. If the walk-in cooler stops operating, there is no back up cooler. This 

will also cut down on the frequency the walk-in cooler is opened and closed, so it can maintain operations. After 

discussing options, Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Quiram, to approve a chest cooler and rails not 

to exceed $3,500.00 from Tri-City Equipment. Ayes: Quiram, Mundt, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None Motion carried. 



 

Dir. Smith reported she discovered a large leak in the bar store room after the recent heavy rains. There were also 

leaks in other places. City Clerk has two contractors scheduled to look at the roof this week. There is the possibility 

of needing to install a new roof. Dir. Smith reported the first pancake breakfast for Chamber went well.  

Police report:  Consider approval for monthly police report:  Member Quiram motioned, seconded by Member 

Ostofi, to approve the monthly police report. Ayes: Ostofi, Quiram, Mundt, Sterner Nays: None Motion carried. 

City Clerk’s report:  Consider Park Board information and recommendation for pickleball courts.  

City Clerk explained the park board minutes were included in the packet with recommendation for council to 

consider allowing a four court pickleball court to replace the existing tennis courts at Jaycee Park. Clerk explained 

this was not included in the budget, but park board understands there will need to be grants written and possible 

fundraisers. She would like to hire Martin-Whitacre Firm, Muscatine, Iowa, to assist because they just finished 

Muscatine’s courts. The estimate cost for the courts is about $200,000. Clerk explained there would be more 

information at the April 22nd council meeting and at that time council would need to consider if the city would 

commit funds or partial funding for the project. Discussion followed concerning interior fencing. Member Mundt 

motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to approve the park board recommendation to proceed with cost and design 

planning for now. Ayes: Quiram, Mundt, Ostofi, Sterner Nays: None Motion carried.  

Consider approval of park board recommendation to waive field rental for high school baseball tournament 

fundraiser: Member Quiram motioned, seconded by Member Ostofi, to approve waiving the field rental of $50.00 

for the DHS Baseball fundraiser at Feldhahn Park May 11, 2024.  

Mayor/Council Report: Discussion concerning the inaccuracies of the previous  newspaper articles concerning the 

council meetings. Clerk reported she did contact the editors to report the constant errors. With no other business 

before council, meeting adjourned at 6:40p.m. 

 

_____________________________ 

Dan Sterner, Mayor Pro-Tem 

     ATTEST: 

          ________________________________ 

                                                                                           Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk   

 

City of Durant Claims List 04-08-2024   

Vendor Name    

Advocate News CH publishing 1413.61 

Alliant Energy  * Scott Co electric-st lights, wa tower, lift station 161.33 

Alfaro, Jennifer CC deposit refund 350.00 

Amazon Capital Services Misc supplies 186.49 

Arnold Motor Supply Co Shop-sweep compound & 4 wire flat sets (2) 37.17 

Badger Meter Annual license 370.91 

Bujalski, Josh Reimb meals-class 16.31 

Cedar County Extension 2024 pesticide class-Semsch 45.00 

Central State H & W Funds  * Health & life insurance 24115.00 

City of Durant Water 3559.08 

Durant Cemetery Association Annual payment 3000.00 

Durant Muncipal Electric Electric 5650.51 

Eastern Iowa Landscape Service  * Down pymt LM264 ch/lib/cc 2554.96 

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 6953.13 

IA Assn Municipal Utilities Water member dues 2024-2025 616.00 

Iowa Prison Industries Feldhahn concession signs 315.92 

IPERS  * IPERS 4539.38 

Liberty Trust & Savings Bank  * ACH & wire fees 76.12 

Lori's Cleaning Service  * City offices cleaning service 230.00 



 

McMaster Carr Supply Co St sweeper-neoprene strip w/certificate 129.42 

Mediacom PD-static ip 25.04 

MSA Professional Services Inc Eng fees-9th ave storm sw crs 2520.00 

Municipal Emergency Services Fire-helmets (3) & e-spot lite box 1658.44 

Muscatine Humane Society  * Dog to pound 100.00 

NCL of Wisconsin Inc WWTP lab supplies 277.60 

Oveson Refuse & Recycling LLC April gb service & stickers 13552.50 

Price Oil Co Inc PD-fuel for ATE trailer 20.00 

QC Analytical Services LLC Water ceu conference (4) 600.00 

Schumacher Company LLC TIF rebate yr 5 pymt 2 12950.00 

Storey Kenworthy /Matt Parrott CH-wa bills (3500) 1295.00 

Sulzco LLC  * Pay app #5 9th ave storm sw 148550.76 

Tappendorf, Ryan Reimb for ww3 retest 31.50 

Telsrow, Duane Park shelter refund 50.00 

Toyne Inc Fire-cameras (2) 1279.72 

Treasurer of Iowa-IA-WH  * State tax 1137.14 

Treasurer State of Iowa  * Sales & WET tax 1877.66 

Tri County Builders   
Pay app #5 feldhahn concession * & screen serve 
windows 182731.29 

Tri Co Heritage & Genealogy Annual payment 1500.00 

Utter, Brian CC deposit refund & meal reimb-training 370.89 

Verizon Wireless  * Telephones, cells, internet, GIS 737.31 

Voelker's Plumbing Inc JC Park concession-new faucet 399.76 

Wendling Quarries Inc Parks-aglime (25.57 ton) 115.07 

WEX Bank  * Fuel 862.10 

Payroll  21004.83 

TOTAL   447,966.95 

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date   

     

Fund Totals    

General 251,893.59   

Road UseTax 5,294.43   

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 12,950.00   

Fire Department 3,228.26   

Capital Project Fund 151,070.76   

Water 8,983.20   

Sewer 14,546.71   

Total 447,966.95   

   

March 2024 Revenues   

General 109189.09  
Fire Memorial 408.00  
Joey Gehrls Gift 6328.73  



 

Road Use Tax 15255.55  
Special Levy (Emp Ins) 22410.88  
Durant LOSST (75% share) 8744.98  
Urban Renewal Fund (TIF) 12985.48  
Fire Fund 8926.73  
Debt Service 42815.89  
Water Utility 30457.13  
Water Rev Bond Sinking Fund 13196.19  
Sewer Utility 63608.67  
Sewer Rev Bond Sinking Fund 29112.92  
Total 363,440.24  

 

 

































 

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #2024-04 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDMENT DISSOLVING THE DURANT COMMUNITY 

CENTER BOARD CHAPTER  13  OF THE DURANT CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DURANT IOWA  has 

Reviewed and carefully considered changes to the current Chapter 13; 

Section 1. Chapter 13 of the Durant City Code is hereby amended as follows: 

23.01 COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD-Now hereby, dissolved the Community Center Board 

as per Iowa Code 392.7 by Durant City Council, Durant, Iowa. And; 

This Chapter 13 shall remain blank for future use.  

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage , approval, and 

publication as provided by law. Any part of this Ordinance found invalid shall not affect the 

remainder of the Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, The city of Durant, Iowa, City Council approves, passes and adopts this 

ordinance amendment effective immediately upon legal publication, on this _____ day of May, 

2024. 

 

__________________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________________ 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

1st Reading: ________ 

2nd Reading:_________ 

3rd Reading: __________ 







 

PERMIT FOR SUPERVISED DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS 

Application having been made in accordance with the laws of the State of Iowa. Permission is  

hereby granted to: Durant Community Schools 

     

To have a supervised display of fireworks at (give specific location): 

 

__DHS Football Field___In the County of _Cedar_and the State of Iowa to  

 

be shown on May 18th 2024    The competent person authorized to conduct the display is  

 

___Rod Treimer__________________________________. 

             (LEAD SHOOTER)  

      

This permit for supervised display of fireworks is granted this 22nd day of April, 2024.  

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON_April 22, 2024  

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Scott Spengler, Mayor City of Durant 

                   

      ___________402 6th Street_________________ 

        (Address) 

      ___________563-785-4451________________ 

        (PHONE NO.) 

 CITY HALL USE ONLY:      

 

CITY OF DURANT, IOWA 

402 6th Street PO BOX 818 

Durant IA  52747-0818 

Ph. 563.785.4451 Fax 

563.785.6809 

__X_ Signature of Fire Chief Received 

_X__Signature of Land/Property Owner 

__NA_Signature of Land/Property Owner 

__X_Certificate of Insurance provided 



City of Durant Park Board Minutes 04/16/2024 

Meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. Members present: Young, Daufeldt, Richman, Skriloff, 

and Alimoski. Community/Economic Director Dawn Smith, and Council Member Kevin Mundt 

were present. 

City Clerk introduced Mike Janacek from Martin-Whitacre firm for design of the proposed 

pickleball courts. Mike provided two concepts; 1.) 4 courts side by side east and west utilizing part 

of the same area as the current tennis courts, estimate $198,560.00  2.) 4 courts stack two on two 

utilizing the current space, cost estimate $187,030.00. Neither estimate included lighting. The 

estimates did include demo of existing courts, design, bidding, and minimal action with 

construction.  He also explained the proposed contract for $25,000 for Martin Whitacre’s services.  

The design would be asphalt with acrylic top, removable nets and interior removable fencing. 

Discussion followed concerning the preferred design concept and Fireman’s Festival use or need 

of use for the courts. After discussion Member Richman motioned, seconded by Member Skriloff 

to recommend the 4 court two on two design $187,030.00 and recommend the contract with Martin 

Whitacre be approved by City Council. Ayes: All Nays: None  Motion carried. 

It was general consensus that the donor sign for Feldhahn Pavilion and playground should be 

ordered as presented for estimated cost of $265.00 to add two more donors.  

Consider approval to purchase popcorn machine for Feldhahn Park and/or Jaycee Park:  John 

Sorgenfrey was present, and stated we may be able to get the church’s popper that they purchased 

when they were running the concession stand years ago. He will see if it can be donated to the 

park.  This item will be tabled until we know. 

Consider picnic table designs and purchases for Feldhahn Park and benches for swale area: Dawn 

explained that there is a grant through Alliant Energy for picnic tables and benches for parks. It 

was general consensus to apply for 6 round green metal tables and 2 round ADA green tables for 

the new pavilion at Feldhahn. They also discussed benches to be the same material and color. 

Dawn will write the grant and let us know if approved in a few months.  

Other news: Dawn gave Marie information for three companies that may be able to send volunteers 

to help on April 27th and 28th.  They will make contact.  Dawn encouraged the group to track 

volunteer hours because that helps with grant information.  

With no other news before the board, meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Justine Young, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

 

 

 











  

   
 

CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

TO ENGAGE THE SERVICES OF MARTIN & WHITACRE SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS, INC. AS A 

CONSULTANT, ENGINEER, SURVEYOR, AND/OR ADVISOR. 

 

This Contract, entered into on the ___day of ________, 20___, between _____________________________________, 

hereinafter called “Client” and Martin & Whitacre Surveyors & Engineers, Inc., hereinafter “MW” is as follows: 

 

The Client and MW, for mutual consideration hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

 

A. MW agrees to perform certain services for the Client as follows:____________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Location: __________________________________________________________________ 

Estimated completion date of services:_________________________________________________ 

 

B. Client agrees to pay MW as compensation for these services as follows: 

[ x  ]  Time and Materials $_____________(estimate) 

[ x  ]  Lump Sum of $__________________ 

[ x  ]  Other:__________________________ 

 

Invoices to be submitted: 

[ x  ]  Monthly                                                                      Terms of Payment: 

[ x  ]  Upon Completion of Services                                     Net due ________ days 

[ x  ]  Other______________________________                

Invoices will be submitted to: 

Client’s name and address:     ___________________________________________________ 

                                                ___________________________________________________ 

                                                ___________________________________________________ 

                                                ___________________________________________________ 

Email:______________________________________Phone No._______________________ 

                                                                                       Fax No._________________________ 

 

C. Conditions:  The Standard Provisions set forth upon the reverse side thereof are hereby incorporated into and 

made a part of this Contract. 

 

D. Services will be scheduled upon receipt of this signed “Contract”.  By signing below, each of the parties affirm 

that they have read and understand the terms and conditions of this Contract as set forth herein, front and back, 

and by signing hereby acknowledge and agree to all such terms and conditions. 

 
ACCEPTED                                                                    MARTIN & WHITACRE SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS, INC. 

         By:____________________________                      By:_____________________________________ 

 

         Printed Name:____________________                     Title:___________________________________ 

 

         Date:____________________________                    Date:___________________________________ 

                                                                                                       Subject to acceptance within 30 days   

City of Durant, Iowa

Surveying and civil design for 4 new pickleball courts replacing 2 existing tennis courts at Dutton Jaycee 
Park in Durant, Iowa.  Services include bidding services, construction staking, and limited construction 
administration during construction.  Lighting is not included in this proposal.

Durant, Iowa
Summer 2024

25,000.00

30

Ms. Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk
City of Durant
402 6th Street, P.O. Box 818
Durant, IA  52747

dcavin@cityofdurantiowa.com 563-785-4451

VP / Sr. Civil Engineer

04/15/2024



            Martin & Whitacre 

             Surveyors & Engineers, Inc. 

 

 
1508 Bidwell Road   Muscatine, Iowa   52761       e-mail: info@martin-whitacre.com   

Phone: 563/263-7691          web site: www.martin-whitacre.com 

Standard Terms and Conditions: These standard terms and conditions 

are incorporated by reference into and made a part of the proposal and 

agreements between Martin & Whitacre, Surveyors & Engineers, Inc. 

and the Client.  In the event of a conflict between these standard terms 

and conditions and any proposal or agreement, these standard terms 

and conditions shall govern. 

Parties: “Client” shall be the party identified as such in the proposal or 

agreement, or, if none is defined, shall be the party to whom the 

proposal or agreement is addressed.  “MW” shall mean Martin & 

Whitacre, Surveyors & Engineers, Inc. 

Client and Project Information: Client shall provide accurate information 

regarding the Project, as applicable and as is available, including surveys, 

as-built drawings, all known site conditions, restrictions, permit 

requirements, easements and legal requirements applicable to the 

property.  MW shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness 

of all information and services provided by Client. 

Scope of Services: MW’s scope of services shall include only those 

services identified in the proposal or agreement.  The duties, 

responsibilities and limitations of authority of MW shall not be 

restricted, modified or extended without a signed, written agreement 

between Client and MW.  Neither Client nor MW shall make changes to 

the other’s instruments of service. 

Standard of Care: Services provided by MW under this Agreement will 

be performed in a manner consistent with the human degree of care and 

skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently 

practicing under similar circumstances. 

Additional Services: Services requested, authorized or confirmed in 

writing, or initiated by Client, including any services not expressly 

included in the proposal or agreement shall constitute Additional 

Services.  If no agreement is reached in advance, time spent by MW 

providing said services shall be billed at the rates set forth in the current 

MW Hourly Rate Schedule. 

Compensation: Services provided by MW on a time and material basis 

shall be performed in accordance with the MW’s current fiscal year 

Standard Hourly Rate Schedule in effect at the time of performance. This 

schedule is updated yearly and is available upon request. 

Billing/Payment: Client agrees to pay MW for all services performed and 

all costs incurred. Invoices for MW’s services shall be submitted either 

upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be 

due and payable within 30 days of invoice date (direct) or 15 days from 

payment by Owner (consultant). Client shall notify MW of any objections 

to the invoice within five working days of receipt. Payment of any invoice 

indicates Client’s acceptance of this Agreement, these Terms & 

Conditions, and satisfaction with MW’s services. Payment of invoices is 

in no case subject to unilateral discounting, back- charges, or set-offs by 

Client, and payment is due regardless of suspension or termination of 

this Agreement by either party. Accounts unpaid 60 days after the 

invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% (or the 

maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the event any portion of 

an account remains unpaid 120 days after the billing, MW may institute 

collection action and Client shall pay all costs of collection, including 

reasonable attorney’s fees. 

Indemnification: MW and Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by 

law, indemnify and hold harmless each other and their respective 

officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants from and against 

damage, liability and cost, including reasonable attorney’s fees and 

defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected with the 

performance of this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities 

or costs attributable to negligence or willful misconduct. 

Certification, Guarantees and Warranties: MW shall not be required to 

execute any document that would result in MW certifying, guaranteeing 

or warranting the existence of any conditions. 

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or 

assign any rights or duties under or interest in this Agreement, including, 

but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may be due, 

without the prior written consent of the other party. Subcontracting to 

subconsultants, normally contemplated by MW as a generally accepted 

business practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of 

this Agreement. 

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between Client and MW 

arising out of the services to be provided by MW or out of this 

Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. Client and MW 

agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, 

subconsultants, subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators, providing for 

mediation as the primary method of dispute resolution among all 

parties. The laws of the State of Iowa will govern the validity of this 

Agreement, its interpretation and performance. Any litigation arising in 

any way from this Agreement shall be brought in the courts of that State. 

Construction Means and Methods: MW shall not be responsible for, nor 

have control over or charge of, construction means, methods, 

sequences, techniques, or procedures, or for any health or safety 

precautions. Neither Client nor MW shall hold the other responsible for 

damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, 

walkouts, accidents, Government acts, or other events beyond the 

control of Client’s or MW’s employees, agents, or consultants. 

Construction Observation: When MW does not provide construction 

observation services, it is agreed that the professional services of MW 

do not extend to or include the review or site observation of the 

Contractor's work, performance, or pay request approval. During 

construction, Client assumes the role of the engineer and will hold 

harmless MW for the Contractor's performance or the failure of the 

Contractor's work to conform to the design intent and the contract 

documents. 

Project Signs: Project signs displayed at the construction site shall 

include “MARTIN & WHITACRE, SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS” as the 

Engineer. Articles for publication regarding this project shall 

acknowledge MARTIN & WHITACRE SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS as the 

civil engineer, as applicable. 

Adjustments, Changes or Additions: It is understood that adjustments, 

changes, or additions may be necessary during construction. A 

contingency fund will be maintained until construction is completed to 

pay for field changes, adjustments, or increased scope items. All change 

order amounts requested by Contractors constructing MW designed 

systems shall be submitted to MW for review prior to being approved by 

contract holder. MW will not approve amounts requested that are above 

a normal bid amount for the work involved. In no case will costs be 

assessed to MW at the discretion of the Contractor, Client, or the Owner 

without prior agreement and approval of MW. MW shall not be 

responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or 

upgrades or enhances the value of the Project. 

Ownership: All drawings, specifications and other work product of MW 

developed for this Project are instruments of service for this Project only.  

Reuse of any instruments of service of MW by Client, or others acting for 

Client, for extensions of the Project or for any other use without the 

written permission of MW shall be at Client’s risk. Client agrees to 

defend, indemnify and hold harmless MW for all claims, damages and 

expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of such 

unauthorized reuse. 

Electronic Files: Client hereby grants permission for MW to use 

electronic background information produced by Client in the completion 

of the project. Client also grants permission to MW to release MW’s 

documents (including Client’s backgrounds) electronically to Clients, 

Contractors, and Vendors as required in the execution of the project. 

Before release, MW will require an executed waiver of liability for the 

use of any electronic documents. 

Electronically Transmitted Data: Data, design information, 

specifications, CAD files or other information transmitted electronically 

are provided for Client’s convenience and are “as-is” without warranty 

of media, content or compatibility with Client’s systems.  Client 

acknowledges and accepts the risk and responsibility for damages to 

Client’s hardware or software related to the use or transfer of MW’s 

electronic data.  Client understands that MW cannot be responsible for 

unauthorized changes in electronic data and that differences may exist 

between electronically delivered or transmitted data and the paper hard 

copy of instruments of service.  In the event of any conflict between 

MW’s electronically delivered or transmitted data and paper hard copies 

of MW’s instruments of service, the paper hard copies shall govern. 

Employment: For the duration of this contract plus six (6) months from 

final payment received, neither MW nor Client will offer employment to 

any person who is or was employed by the other during the course of 

this contract. 

Termination: Client or MW may, after giving seven (7) days written 

notice, terminate this agreement and MW shall be paid for services 

provided up to the termination notice date, including reimbursable 

expenses due plus termination expenses. Termination expenses are 

defined as reimbursable expenses directly attributed to the termination. 

Survivability: In the event any provisions of this agreement shall be held 

to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid 

and binding upon the parties. One or more waivers by either party of any 

provision, term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the 

other party as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same by the other 

party. 

Limitation of Liability: It is agreed that MW’s liability for this project for 

negligent acts, errors, or omissions, and all claims, losses, costs, 

damages, cost of defense, or expenses from any cause, including Client, 

Contractors, and Attorney fees, is limited to fees collected or $10,000, 

whichever is greater. 

Contract Exhibit: If attached to another contract or agreement, that 

agreement shall take precedence over all clauses listed in these Terms 

and Conditions. If that is silent on or does not include a clause, this 

document shall take precedence. 

Risk Allocation: MW’s liability to Client for injury or damage to persons 

or property arising out of work performed for Client and for which 

liability may be found to rest upon MW, other than for professional 

errors, omissions or negligence, will be limited to MW’s general liability 

insurance coverage. 

Hazardous Environmental Conditions: Unless expressly stated in writing, 

MW does not provide assessments of the existence or presence of any 

hazardous or other environmental conditions or environmental 

contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”). 

Client shall inform MW of any and all known Hazardous Environmental 

Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If 

unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are encountered, MW 

will notify Client and, as appropriate, government officials of such 

conditions. MW may, without liability or reduction or delay of 

compensation due, proceed to suspend services on the affected portion 

of the project until Client takes appropriate action to abate, remediate, 

or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition. MW shall not be 

considered an “arranger”, “operator”, “generator”, “transporter”, 

“owner”, or “responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, 

materials or substances. MW shall assume no liability whatsoever for 

correction of any Hazardous Environmental Conditions; and shall be 

entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs or damages 

occasioned by undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions. 

Buried Utilities: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of 

all utility lines and subterranean structures within the limits of the 

Project. Client agrees to waive any claim against MW and to defend, 

indemnify and hold MW harmless for any claim or liability for injury or 

loss arising from MW or other persons encountering utilities or other 

manmade objects that were not brought to MW’s attention or which 

were not properly located on the plans furnished to MW. Client further 

agrees to compensate MW for any and all time, costs and expenses 

incurred by MW in defense of any such claim, in accordance with MW’s 

then effective standard hourly fee schedule and expense reimbursement 

policy. 

Boundary Conflict: Boundary determinations occasionally disclose 

unseen or unknown conflicts between the record documents and the 

location of physical improvements. Upon discovery of any latent or 

patent ambiguity, uncertainty, or dispute disclosed by the records or by 

placement of the boundaries on the ground, work on the boundary 

survey will be suspended and you will be immediately notified. MW will 

present alternatives for possible resolution and any additional work 

required to achieve resolution will be negotiated. If you should choose 

to forego resolution, all work completed to date will be invoiced for 

payment and the project file will be archived by MW for future 

resolution. If you choose resolution, MW will act as your mediator, 

consultant and expert until satisfactory resolution is achieved. Upon 

resolution, this initial agreement will be reinstated and completed in 

accordance with its initial terms subject to potential interim rate 

increases. 

Force Majeure: Except as hereinafter provided, no delay or failure in 

performance by Client or MW shall constitute a default under this 

Agreement if and to the extent the delay or failure is caused by Force 

Majeure. Unless the Force Majeure substantially frustrates performance 

of the Services, Force Majeure shall not operate to excuse, but only to 

delay, performance of the Services. If Services are delayed by reason of 

Force Majeure, MW promptly shall notify Client. Once the Force Majeure 

event ceases, MW shall resume performance of the Services as soon as 

possible.  “Force Majeure” means any event beyond the control of the 

Party claiming inability to perform its obligations and which such Party is 

unable to prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligence, including, 

without limitation, the combined action of workers, strikes, embargoes, 

fire, acts of terrorism, explosions and other catastrophes, casualties, a 

moratorium on construction, delays in transportation, governmental 

delays in granting permits or approvals, changes in laws, expropriation 

or condemnation of property, governmental actions, unavailability or 

shortages of materials, national emergency, war, acts of terrorism, civil 

disturbance, floods, unusually severe weather conditions or other acts 

of God or public enemy. Inability to pay or financial hardship, however, 

shall not constitute Force Majeure regardless of the cause thereof and 

whether the reason is outside a Party’s control. 





Thu Apr 18, 2024 10:14 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  4/2024, FISCAL 10/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

                                                                TOTAL            MTD             YTD        PERCENT                              
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED               
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
110-210-6010            WAGES - FULL TIME                       63,086.00        2,016.61       67,893.30   107.62          4,807.30-                                                                                                                           
110-210-6040            WAGES - OVERTIME                              .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
110-210-6250            EDUCATION                                     .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
110-210-6331            VEHICLE OPERATIONS                       9,200.00             .00        5,024.32    54.61          4,175.68                                                                                                                            
110-210-6332            VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINT                   10,000.00          129.42        6,063.28    60.63          3,936.72                                                                                                                            
110-210-6407            ENGINEERING                                   .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
110-210-6408            INSURANCE                                2,578.00             .00          361.73    14.03          2,216.27                                                                                                                            
110-210-6490            CONTRACT SERVICES                      120,000.00             .00       72,525.38    60.44         47,474.62                                                                                                                            
110-210-6509            STREET MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES             15,000.00             .00       13,011.94    86.75          1,988.06                                                                                                                            
110-210-6599            OTHER SUPPLIES                           2,300.00            8.09          657.78    28.60          1,642.22                                                                                                                            
110-210-6780            CAP OUTLAY-EXPANSION & MAJ RPR         200,000.00             .00      199,806.69    99.90            193.31                                                                                                                            
110-210-6799            MAJOR EQUIPMENT                          6,000.00             .00             .00      .00          6,000.00                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        ROADS,BRIDGES,SIDEWALKS TOTAL          428,164.00        2,154.12      365,344.42    85.33         62,819.58                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
110-230-6371            UTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING                     .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        STREET LIGHTING TOTAL                         .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
110-260-6507            TRAFFIC SUPPLIES                              .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
110-260-6599            OTHER SUPPLIES                                .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        HIGHWAY ENGINEERING TOTAL                     .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
110-910-6910            TRANSFER OUT                                  .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        TRANSFER OUT TOTAL                            .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                        SPECIAL REVENUES TOTAL                 428,164.00        2,154.12      365,344.42    85.33         62,819.58                                                                                                                            
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                        TOTAL ALL COLUMNS                      428,164.00        2,154.12      365,344.42    85.33         62,819.58                                                                                                                            
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: ECOLUMN               

Deana_Cavin
Highlight



Thu Apr 18, 2024 10:15 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  4/2024, FISCAL 10/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

                                                                TOTAL            MTD             YTD        PERCENT                              
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED               
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
001-430-6010            WAGES - FULL TIME                       45,600.00        1,255.78       28,604.12    62.73         16,995.88                                                                                                                            
001-430-6320            GROUNDS OPERATIONS                      10,500.00             .00        2,030.76    19.34          8,469.24                                                                                                                            
001-430-6332            VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINT                    3,750.00             .00        1,507.41    40.20          2,242.59                                                                                                                            
001-430-6371            UTILITIES                                3,629.00          275.02        3,221.55    88.77            407.45                                                                                                                            
001-430-6408            OTHER INSURANCE                          4,513.00             .00          519.00    11.50          3,994.00                                                                                                                            
001-430-6419            IT EXPENSE                               1,200.00             .00        1,050.00    87.50            150.00                                                                                                                            
001-430-6421            PARK REFUNDS                                  .00           50.00           50.00      .00             50.00-                                                                                                                           
001-430-6423            PLAYGROUNDS,FIELDS,COURTS               10,000.00        1,152.73       10,205.08   102.05            205.08-                                                                                                                           
001-430-6425            SKATEPARK                                     .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
001-430-6507            OPERATING SUPPLIES                       2,300.00          462.73          927.10    40.31          1,372.90                                                                                                                            
001-430-6770            PARK CAPITAL PROJECTS                   91,038.00             .00       31,510.00    34.61         59,528.00                                                                                                                            
001-430-6785            CAP OUTLAY-MAJOR PROJECT FELDH         691,000.00             .00      508,412.75    73.58        182,587.25                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        PARKS TOTAL                            863,530.00        3,196.26      588,037.77    68.10        275,492.23                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                        GENERAL TOTAL                          863,530.00        3,196.26      588,037.77    68.10        275,492.23                                                                                                                            
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                        TOTAL ALL COLUMNS                      863,530.00        3,196.26      588,037.77    68.10        275,492.23                                                                                                                            
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: ECOLUMN               

Deana_Cavin
Highlight











04/12/2024 

Calculation of Ryan Tappendorf’s wage increase for Grade 3 certification: 

 

Contract with Kyle Olderog  

4 hrs. per month at $75.00 = 300.00 

$300.00/month x12 = 3600.00 

$3600.00/ 2080 average hours  (40 hrs x 52 weeks) = $1.73/hour 

 

This would be comparable to the wage classifications in the Union contract. It was confirmed by 

the union that council has the right to provide wage increases or bonus to an employee for 

certifications or exemplary work, etc..  

We will provide Kyle with notice that we will end the contract effective May 22, 2024. 

 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 













Thu Apr 18, 2024 10:11 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  4/2024, FISCAL 10/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  83.3%                      

                                                                TOTAL            MTD             YTD        PERCENT                              
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED               
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
181-150-6250            EDUCATION                                1,000.00             .00             .00      .00          1,000.00                                                                                                                            
181-150-6331            VEHICLE OPERATIONS                       6,000.00             .00        2,141.25    35.69          3,858.75                                                                                                                            
181-150-6332            VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINT                   10,000.00             .00        9,923.59    99.24             76.41                                                                                                                            
181-150-6371            UTILITIES                                7,000.00          596.89        4,929.41    70.42          2,070.59                                                                                                                            
181-150-6373            TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS                   400.00           26.95          241.43    60.36            158.57                                                                                                                            
181-150-6408            INSURANCE                               23,180.00             .00          271.67     1.17         22,908.33                                                                                                                            
181-150-6411            LEGAL                                         .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
181-150-6419            IT EXPENSE                                 951.00             .00          463.75    48.76            487.25                                                                                                                            
181-150-6499            OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                 500.00             .00          440.00    88.00             60.00                                                                                                                            
181-150-6504            MINOR EQUIPMENT                         12,000.00          232.35       11,834.35    98.62            165.65                                                                                                                            
181-150-6520            BLDGS & FURNISHINGS                      7,000.00             .00        3,363.84    48.05          3,636.16                                                                                                                            
181-150-6599            OTHER SUPPLIES                           6,000.00             .00        3,992.45    66.54          2,007.55                                                                                                                            
181-150-6789            CAPITAL IMPROVE RESERVES                10,000.00             .00             .00      .00         10,000.00                                                                                                                            
181-150-6799            OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                    70,000.00        2,705.81       35,335.81    50.48         34,664.19                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        FIRE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                  154,031.00        3,562.00       72,937.55    47.35         81,093.45                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
181-910-6910            TRANSFER OUT                                  .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                           --------------  --------------  -------------- --------    --------------                                                                                                                            
                        TRANSFER OUT TOTAL                            .00             .00             .00      .00               .00                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                        SPECIAL REVENUES TOTAL                 154,031.00        3,562.00       72,937.55    47.35         81,093.45                                                                                                                            
                                                           ==============  ==============  ============== ========    ==============                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                        TOTAL ALL COLUMNS                      154,031.00        3,562.00       72,937.55    47.35         81,093.45                                                                                                                            
                                                           **************  **************  ************** ********    **************                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT                                              Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: ECOLUMN               



CITY CLERK'S REPORT.OURANT IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF BALANCES

March

FY 2024

CITY

Beginning balance:

Receipts + transfers

Expenditures + transfers

Change in Liability -Health lns PR Deduction*

City Clerk's Balance

Outstanding Checks

OutstandinB deposits

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS.CITY

BANK

LTSB Checking

LTSB Money Market

s4,758,977.75

5363,440.24

(ss21,142.ss)

(ss64.50)

s4,600,310.84

s64,242.L9
s267.46

s0.00
$4,664,285.57

Credit Card Clr Account

lnvestments LTSB

s1,814,284.96

s2,838,5L4.42

s10,986.19s17765

0ifference

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS. BANK

O/S CD lnterest Dep

Cash on Hand

Bar Starting Cash

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS. BANK

$4,663,785.57

s0.00

s1oo.00
s400.00

$4,564,285.57

$0.00

R Vr F-VVL,[
lrre 'l ltJtn-.ifl



CITY OF DURANT
CLERK'S FINANCIAL REPORT MARCH 2024

FY 24

BATANCE
EEOINNING MTD

FXPFNDfrIIFFS
TRNSFER

IN
TRANSFER

OUT
CHANGE IN
LIABILtrY

CLERK'S OUTSTNDING
OEPOStrS

OUTSINDING
CHECKS BALANCE

TRENURER'S

ofgeneral fund b 097 4 more, fire fund $97.44 les than endim batance in February due to rcclasifbation of
an a@unb FFbie edry

Tocalculatesnkinofund,bkethenlerestandprindipalforthene(FYthendvGebyl2monhs Thatamountbthemonthlyjournatentry Cedificate of Depos(s)

Money Market Bank Statement
Petty C6h
Bar Staflng Cash

2,434,514 42
100 00

(400 00)

&R R@ncilEtpn

r'r'R Repd
Ehnkdepsb
Difference
Sinking fnd xler Sw
gnkng Fnd trer wa
Money market nterGt
NSF-Lhdey Jon6
OS cc pyml lor Feb
OS cc pyml lor Mar

Oiflerence

363,440 24
308,985 55

54,454 69
-29,112 92
,13,196 19
-12,002 99

9074
323 7A

-267 46

-289 65

000

45.y6 97

SPECru REVENUE
ffi

-----------!!li1

2UJ &2 96

(62.679 90

29r,582 78

iar RAi ar

1,188 02

-
ac4 w 6* 9U

1.1q.lf5.O337,170.22_____il!!E!g!1

-

6A.JZJ,62

:

4

!.r6r_145.45

65s.i33.01

247 071 37

t9,4t133 v2 955 0/

1,419.s9.79



TueApr 2,202410:16AM

ACCOU}IT TITLE

TREASURER'S REPORT
GALENDAR 3t2024, FTSCAL 9t2024

RECEIVED DISBURSED

CIIAI{GE It{
LIABILITY

Page 1

LAST IIOI{TH

END BALAI{CE

Et{DIt{C

BALAIICE

OOi CEI'IERAL

OO2 IIEIIORIAL.FIRE DEPARN,IEI\I

OO3 I.IEIIORIAL.LIBRARY

OO4 I4EII{)RIAL-COI${UNITY CEI\{I

OO5 FELD|1AHi{ BALLPARK EXPAtl

006 ] CERI|LS 6IFI
110 ROAD UsE TAX

111 I-]OBS FUi{D

LLl EIi,IPLOYEE BEi,{EFITS

116 OBC GRANT

t21 L05T CED C0 75%

123 AI.I.RESCUE AO FUNDII'{G

125 TAX Il'lCREI,IEt'lT FINAI\JCIi,|G

180 PUBLIC SAFETY

181 FIRE DEPARIIIENT

182 IiIEIIIORIAL-FELD|1AHi'I FLOIJE

2OO DEBT SERVICES

3OO CAPITAL PRO]EOs

301 CAPITAL PRO]ECI FUt'lD

600 I{AIER

504 MTER REV BOtlD SIt'll(Il\lG

610 SEhiER

611 SEXER REV BOt'lD RESERVE

612 SEI,JER REV BOtlD SIt'lKIt'|G

630 ELECIRIC

670 GARBAGE UTILITY

I4O STORIi/| }JATER

950 AGEI{CY FUND-OVESOI'I I'IAST

47L,55L,47

7 , 709.99

12 , 464.95

10,377.11

11, 508 , 22

699 ,099 , 54

194,534,16

.00

64 , 649, 82-

,00

282,837,80

.00

178,903 ,13

,00

536,755.47

854.90

5L2,7u,72
,00

435,622,13

443,4Lr,7l
152 ,2 51. 90

79,071.33

.00

215,827,L|

.00

.00

109, 189.09

408,00

.00

62,679,90-

,00

291, 582, 7g

.00

191,888, 61

,00

539,813.68

854.90

655, 533,61

.00

189,23-

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

254.01-

,00

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

.00

,00

i9. 36-

.00

s02 ,00-

,00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

238 , 749.89

,00

,00

,00

,00

,00

6 , 860. 74

.00

20,440 , 96

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

5 , 868. 52

.00

,00

.00

151,087 . 38

37 ,090. 13

,00

51,044.93

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00

341, 801.44

I, 117. 99

12 ,464, 95

10 , 377, 11

11, 508. 22

705,428,27

?02,674,96

27 4 ,534 .75

436,759,35

155 ,448,09

91,133.07

.00

244,940,03

,00

.00

465, 911. 70

1L,217,23

.00

.00

.00

6, 328. 73

15,255.55

.00

22 ,410 , 88

.00

I, 744. 98

,00

12 , 985 .48

.00

8, 926 , 73

,00

42,815.99

.00

,00

30, 457. 13

13, 196. 19

63,608,67

466 ,911. 70

lL,2l7 .23

.00

Ln.92
.00

.00

.00

.00

29

Report Total 4,758,977.75 363,440,24 521,142.55 964.60- 4,600,310,84

\l

iF-vu
L

GLTREARP 07t01t2't OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT Statement Vvfiten 00 Summary By: FUND



TueApr 2,202410:24 AM

FEBRUARY

CASH BALAI{CE

l,lARCl{

RECEIPTS

iffRcfi

DISBURSiIEtiTS

t,IARCH

CASH EALA}ICE

OUTSTAT{DIl{G

TRA}ISACIOilS

Page I

t,lAR BAi{K

EALAtiCE

BANK CASH REPORT
2024

BAI{K }IAI|IE

FUIID 6L i{AI,IE

LIBERTY TRUST & SAVIi'|GS BI{l(

BAtiK LIBERTY NUST & SAVI|\IGS BNK

OO1 CHECKIiIG-GEi,|ERIL

OO2 CHECKIi'|G-|IiEiIORIAL FIRE DEPT

OO3 CHECKIiIC-LIBRARY

OO4 CHEC|(II'IC-CC BLDG Ilt,lPROVE FUND

OO5 CHECKING-FELD|1AHiI BALLPAR(

006 CHECI(Ii{G - ] GEI|RLS CIFI

110 CHECKIIIG-ROAD USE TAX

111 CHECKIi,IC-I]OBS

LI? CHECKIi{G-EIIPLOYEE BETIEFITS

116 CHECKII'|G-CDBC

LzL CHECKII\IG-LOCAL OPIIOiI SALES IX
123 A},IER RESC ACT CHKG

125 CI.|ECKIIIG-TIF

180 CHECKIiIC-PUBLICSAFETY

181 CHECKI}IG-FIRE DEPARIIIEi{T

182 CllECKIl{C-FELDl{AllI{ lt{EII{ FLOIJER

2OO CHECKIi{G-DEBTSERYICE

3OO CHECI(II\IG-CAPITAL PRO]ECTs

301 OP PRO] CHECKII{G

600 CHECKII{G - hIATER

504 CHECI(II{G - IiA SI}lKIiiG FU]{D

610 CHECKII|G - SEMR

6i1 CHECI(IiIG-SEUTRRESERVE

612 CIIECKII{G-SEI{ER SIt'|l(Ii,IG

630 0{5H

670 CI{ECKIIIG - GARBAGE

740 CHEC|(Ii,|6-ST0RII| tllATER

950 CHECI(IT{C-OVESOi{ I{ASTE

DEPOSITS

1, 814, 284 . 96

821.54

88,82 5 , 23

0,00

64 , 649. g2-

201, 572 ,08

408 .00

0 ,00

0,00

0.00

908, 72

96 , 966 ,03

0.00

62 , 679.90-

332,762.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

258,135 , 32

854. 90

110 , 743 .08

0 ,00

274 ,534.75
194 , 523 ,42

165 ,448 ,09

88 , 376.25

0.00

244,940.03

0,00

0,00

0.00

20, 440.96

0, 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

5,868.52

125,754.20

408.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

87.18

17 , 691, 04

0,00

22 , 410. 88

0.00

7,784,74

0,00

t2,L45.27

0.00

7,606.40

0.00

42 , 815 .89

0, 00

0.00

29, 281 .81

13,196, 19

64, 578.18

256,944,59

0. 00

0. 00

0,00

0.00

0.00

9,550,24

0.00

0.00

0.00

161,087.38

3t,L36.47

0.00

52 , 516,44

0,00

0, 00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

45 , 346.97

0 ,00

95,358,48

0.00

13 ,078.24

0,00

1, 188.02

1,822 .80

12,536.62

1,525.78

1,822,00

267.46

0.00

573,74

0,00

932.97

0 .00

397 .44

854. 90

921.19

87

2 56,

76 , 314. 51

0.00

2L5,827.LL

0,00

0,00

66,911. 70

231.04

67,

0.00

435 ,622. 13

202 , 376.09

152 ,2 51, 90

0.00

29,L12.92

0,00

0 ,00

0 .00

0.00

66,911.70

231.04

LIBERTY nUST & SAVIT{Gs Bt'tl( T0 1,920,980,13 372,874,70 543,544.60 1,750,310.23 63,974,73 1,814,284,96

LSB-I,IOI'IEY II{ARKET

BAtll(

001

002

003

004

00s

006

110

tzt
125

181

200

600

610

611

612

740

840, 21

1, 320. 3 3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0. 00

0, 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 ,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

L5B-[Ol'lEY ITARI(ET

II'IVESII,IEt{IS

I,IOI,|EY I,IARIGT

IOI{EY I.IARI(ET

IOi'|EY I,IARJGT

i,OI{EY I,IARJGT

I,Ol\lEY lt,|ARl(ET CERHLS CIFT

IOi{EY I'IARXET

I{Oi{EY [',IARI(ET

Il'lVES]lllEt'[S

II,IONEY lt,|ARffiT

INVESTI{EI{TS

ItlvESII"IEtIIs

INVESTIIIEI{IS

II,IOi{EY lt,lARKET

I,IONEY I,IARKET

II,IOi{EY I,TARKET

2 ,838, 514,42

138,289 . 00

7,709,99

12 ,464 , 95

10, 37i , 11

11, 508 , 22

698,278.00

105 , 708. 93

195 , 264.06

fil,970,L6
280 , 3 58.03

544 , 790. 53

241,035,63

2,756,82

1,440,36

0 ,00

0 .00

0.00

0.00

6,241.55

0.00

960, 24

0. 00

1, 200, 30

0, 00

0,00

0.00

0.00

139, 729, 36

7 , 709,99

L2,464.95

10, 377 . 11

11, 508.22

704, 519. 55

105 , 708.93

196,224 , 30

178,810 , 37

281,678,36

544, 790 , 53

242,235,93

2,756.82

0,00

0.00

400 ,000.00

0,00

0,00

400,000 , 00

BKCASHRP 03.21.23 City of Durant lA OPER: DC



rue AW 2,202410:24 AM

iIARCll

RE(EIPTs

I,IAR(}l

cAsfl 8AuflcE

OUTSTAIIDI IIG

TRAIISACiIOilS

Page 2

IAR 8Aill(

BALAIICE

BANK CASH REPORT
2021

EAill( |lAl,tE

FUilD 0. l{AllE

68-IOIIEY |,|AR(ET TOTA6

CASII OI{ HAIID

2,826,511.43 12,002.99 0,00 2,838,514.42 0,00 2,81E,514.42

400.00

400,00 0,00 0.00 400.00

400,00 0,00 400.00 400.00

BAIII( CA$ OI'I llAl{D

OO1 BAR CA$

CA$ Ol\l IIAI{D TOIA6

c0#96254 -EXPIRED

8Af/K (D#96254 -EXPIREI)

110 (D#96254

i21 (D196254

O#962Y .EXPIRED TOTALS

CM1O674 EXPIRED

BN|( 0#10674 TXPIRTD

001 0 #10524

0#10674 EXPIRE0 T0TAIS

0#10673 ilPIRED

0.00

0,00

0 00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00 0.00

BAilt( or11509

001 cD#10099

200 cD#96891

600 cD#96891

610 (D#96893

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

00

00

00

0

0

0

00

00

00

0

0

0

00

00

00

0

0

0

00

00

00

00

0

0

0

0

#11765 place of 11380

BAiIl( f11765 place of U380

950 0-0vEs0illiAsTE#97117

0,00

10,986,19

0.00

0,00

0.00 0.00

0.00 10,9E6,19

0.00 0,00

10,986.19

#11i65 place of 11380 T0TALS 10,9E6'19 0.00

BKCASHRP 03.2123 City of Durant lA

0,00 10,986.19 0.00 10,9E5.19

OPER] OC

FEERUARY

(Ast{ BAtAilCE

I,IARCll

DISBURSIIEI{IS

BAilr( 0#10671 EXPIREI)

600 0#10s23

(D#10673 ToTALS

0#11509

0.00 0,00

0.00

0.00

0r#11509 T0TA6



TueApr 2,202410:244M

FEERUARY

CASH BALANCE

IIARCH

RECEiPTS

iIARCH

DISBURSiIEt{TS

iIARCH

CASH BALAI{CE

OUTSTAI{DIIIC

IRAIISACTIOilS

Page 3

I.IAR BA}IK

BALAI'ICE

BANK CASH REPORT
2024

BAtl( t{AlilE

FUI{D GL iIAIIIE

CM96891 EXPIRED

BANK 0#96891 EXPIRED

125 0 #96891

cD#96891 ToTALS

PETN CASH

BAt'|l( PEITY CASll

OO1 PEITY CASH

PETN CASH TOTALS

CREDIT Ul\lION SHARE

BAI{K CREDIT UtiION SHARE

OO1 CREDIT Ui'IION SHARE ACO

CREDIT NIOt'l SHARE TOIALS

CD#11471 formerly 11080

BAi,|K CD#11471 formerly 11080

500 cD #11080

0#11471 T0TALS

CREDIT CARD CLEAR]NC AcCT

BAtlK CREDiT CARD CLEARIiIG ACCI

OO1 CASH-GEDIT CARDS

600 CASH.CREDIT CARDS

610 CASH-CREDIT CARDS

CREDIT CARD OEARIIIG ACO TOTA

0.00 0,00 0.00 0 .00

0,00

100.00

0,00

0,00

0.00 0.00

100.00

0 ,00 0 ,00

0,00 100 ,00

100.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00 100 ,00

0,00 0 .00

0,00 100, 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0, 00

0 ,00

0.00

0 .00 0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0 ,00

0.00

0, 00

0,00

0. 00 0,00

0.00

0 ,00 0,00

0.00 0.00

0, 00

0, 00

00

00

0

0

0.00 0 ,00 0.00 0 .00 0,00 0.00

TOTAL OF ALL BANI(S 4,758,977,15 384,877,69 543,544.60 4,600,310.84 61,974,73 4,664,285.57

EV'/EI
rarel:v|.q

R I

BKCASHRP 03.21,23 City of Durant lA OPER: DC



TueApr 2,202410:25AM

BAI{K ilo tImE

I.IOO CODE I{UI.IBER DATE PERIOD

OUTSTANDING TRANSACTION REGISTER
710112023T0 313112024

Page I

CHECKS AiID

DEPOSITS TITHDRAIALS RECOI{CILIIIG VOIDED I,IAIIIJALVEt{D/EiIPL OT}IER IIUiIB

1 LIBERIY TRUST & SAVIiiGS BNK STATE|IIENT DATE: 313112024

3127124 09124 DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

UB CC

UB CC

160.00

107.46
Bl( DEP

Bl( DEP

AP CHK

AP CHK

AP CHl(

AP GK

AP CHK

AP CHK

AP GK

AP CHK

AP Ctll(

AP CHK

AP CHK

AP CllK

AP CHl(

AP CHl(

AP CHK

AP CHK

AP CHl(

AP Clll(

AP CHl(

PR CHK

PR CHK

AP Cl{K

AP CHK

AP CHK

AP ETR

10454

10460

41580

41623

41651

41652

41653

41654

41657

41660

41661

4t662

41663

41664

41665

41667

41675

41676

41678

4t679

41680

41683

41690

41694

41695

41596

20328487

1129124

2llll24
3lLLl24
3125124

3125124

3lzsl24
3lzsl24

3125124

3llsl24
3lzsl24

3l2sl24
3l2sl24

3l2sl24
3l?8124

3126124

3127124

3l2t 124

3lltl24

09124

081?4

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

091?4

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09124

09174

09124

09124

09124

s0.00

140.00

50 ,00

260.42

10.00

365. s3

14,503.74

34 ,947 .00

450.00

2 ,408.00

s0.00

42 ,00

170.00

1,214.03

1,673 . 12

40.00

1,822,00

941, 52

1,100.00

554.10

10.62

862.10

L,524.29

1,030,67

22 ,95 [,IANUAL

26

126 DURANT AJI,IBULAt,lCE

I14FOA

II4FOA

IOIIA

I0tlA

]OHt,l

26

240

582

233

3lzsl24
3lzsl24
3l2sl24

3l?'sl74

3lzsl24
1lzsl24
1l2sl24

3lzsl24

238 [,I5A PROFESSIOi,IAL

185 SCOTT CO LIBRARY

738 SCOTT COUNTY CAT

699 SPRAGUE LAI,I PC

24 STATE HYGIENIC L

719 ULINE

656 VISA

129 tllALT LNBACH

988 ALEX AIR 2

385 BOSCH PEST COtlTR

584 ENAQUA

35 GRAINGER It'lC

739 HOEKSTRA |I{ASONRY

72 SPENGLER, SCOTT

135 }IONIS, ASHER 5

259 lllEx BAIIK

928 EASTERN IOt'lA LAN

928 EASTERN IOI,JA LAN

69 EFI'PS

INTERSTATE

STATE UIIIV

DEERE FINAN

BAI{K TOTAL

DEPOSITS-CHECKS

267.46

97 4.73-63

64,242.19 00

BKOUTSRP 12,21.22 City of Durant lA OPER: DC



TueApr 2,202410:22AM

ACCOUi{T i{UiIBER ACCOUIIT TITLE

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
CALENDAR 312024, FISCAL 912024

BALAttCE BALAI{CE

Page 1

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 75.0%

BUD6ET DIFFEREI{CE

YTDi{TD

CEiiERAL TOTAL

IIEI4ORIAL-FIRE DEPARII'IEi{T TOTA

IIEi{ORIAL. LIBRARY TOTAL

i4EIORIAL-COII{I,IUNITY CEI'|TER TOTA

FELDHA]ll\l BALLPARK EXPANSI TOTA

] cERHLS CIFI TOTAL

ROAD USE TAX TOTAL

I-]OBS FUND TOTAL

E|4PLOYEE BEi{EFITS TOTAL

CDBC CRAI{I TOTAL

LOST CED cO 75i[ TOTAL

Al,'I.RESCUE ACI FUl'|DItlC TOTAL

TAX II'ICRE|[,|ENI FIiiAi{CINC TOTAL

PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL

FIRE DEPART,IEI\IT TOTAL

i4EI{ORIAL-FELDHAHN FLOiIERS TOTA

DEBT SERVICES TOTAL

238,749.89 1,449,065.15 2,350,862,81 901,797.66

1,000.00 1,000.00

3,500.00 1 , 300.00

600,000.00 600,000.00

6, 860, 74 363 , 190 . 30 428, 164.00 64 , 973 , 70

20,440.96 218,273.01 282,521,00 64,247.99

00

00

00

,00

.00

00

00

200.00

00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

00.00,0000

00,00.00

,0000,00

00

00

00

00

00

5,868.52 69,375,55 154,031.00 84,655,45

11,94 s0.00 38,06

150,000,00 230,000.00 80,000,00

12,950,00 25,900.00 12,950,00

.00 2 , 000.00 2 ,000,00

34 ,437 . 50 500, 141, 04 465 , 703 , 54

00

00

GLRVEXRP 07101121 OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT Statement WfiEr 00 Reporl Format: EFUNo



TueApr 2,202410:224M

ACCOUTIT I{Ui,IBER ACCOUl\IT TITLE

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
CALENDAR 312024, FISCAL 912024

BALAtllCE BALAt{CE

Page 2

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 75.0Yo

BUD6TT DIFFEREIICE

NDt{TD

CAPITAL PRO]ECI'S TOTAL

CAPITAL PRO]ECI FUtlD TOTAL

IJATER TOTAL

hIATER REV BOtlD SIi'|I(IT'IG TOTAL

SEhIER TOTAL

SEtllER REV BOND RESERVE TOTAL

SEi,lER REV BOND SI|\IKING TOTAL

ELECIRIC TOTAL

CARBAGE UTILITY TOTAL

STORII IilATER TOTAL

AcEtlCY FUND.OVESOI{ IiASTE TOTA

TOTAL EXPEi{SES BY FUtlD

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,570.00 360,680.00 339,110.00

00 .00

000000.00

161,087.38 1,487,346,88 1,762,182,00 214,$5.n

37,090,13 1,122,102,19 1,644,146.26 522,044,07

00 15,000,00 15,000,00

51,044.93 54r. ,L22,73 956,500.00 409,317 .21

00

.0000.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

,00

500,000.0048,025.00 451,975,00

00

521,142.55 6,123,670.25 9,816,678.11 3,693,m7,86

REVi
l^,'rllts@

EVt/EI
rATr r,ltrrfu[--

GLRVEXRP 07Mt21 OPER: DC ClWOF DURANT Statement Writer 00 Report Format EFUND



TueApr 2,202410:23AM

ACCOU}IT I{UiIBER ACCOUI{T TITLE

REVENUE REPORT
CALEI|DAR 3t2024, FTSCAL 912024

BUDGTT

ESTII{ATE BALANCE BALAt{CE

Page 1

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 75.0o/o

PERCETIT

RECID UNCOLLECTED

nDI.TID

GEiIERAL TOTAL 2,068,279.00 109,189.09 1,608,308.07 n,76 459,970.93

It'lE['l0RIAL-FIRE DEPARIIIIEi,IT T0TA 1,000.00 408.00 1,168.00 115.80

[1EIORiAL- LIBRARY TOTAL 40.00 ,00 40.00 100,00

I,|E[0RIAL-C0I,f1U|\IITY CENTER T0TA 100 ,00 00 266.00 266.00 166 ,00-

FELDHAHN BALLPARK EXPANSI TOTA 00 00 .00

] CERHLS C]FI'TOTAL 25,037.28 6,328.73 44,545.89 L77.92 19,508,61-

ROAD UsE TAX TOTAL 404,182.00 15,255.55 144,136.t2 85.14 60,045,88

I-]OB5 FUtiD TOTAL 00 00 .00

EI,|PLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL 241,764.00 22,410,88 155,593.11 64,36 86,170,89

CDBG GRAI'TT TOTAL 00 .00 ,00

LOST CED (O 75% TOTAL 140,270.00 8,i44,98 125,895.22 89.75 L4,374.78

AI.{.RESCUE ACT FUNDII,IC TOTAL 00 00 .00

TAX INCREII,IENT FIt'|At'lCIl\lG TOTAL 32,392.00 12,985,48 31,896.58 98.47 49s .42

PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 00 .00

FIRE DEPARI]'4Ei,IT TOTAL 160,154.00 8,926,73 39,950.43 24,95 120'193'57

I4EIORIAL-FELDHAI|i,I FLO$IERS TOTA 00 00 .00

DEBT SERVICES TOTAL 454,692.00 42,815.89 297,554.87 65.44 157,137.13

168.00-

00

00.00

0000

,00.00

00,00

000000

.0000

GLREVNRP 07,c1.t21 OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT Statement Writer 00 Report Formal RFUND



Tue Apr 2,fr2410:23 AM

ACCOUTIT i{Ut.lBER ACCOUI{T TiTLE

REVENUE REPORT
CALENDAR 3t2024, FTSCAL 9t2024

BUDGET

ESTIl.lATE BALA1{CE

Page 2

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 75.0%

YTD PERCETIT

BALAi{CE REOD UI{COLLECTED

[m

CAPITAL PRO]ECTS TOTAL 00 .00 .00

00 1,761,881.63 100.00CAPI'AL PRO]ECI FUtlD TOTAL 1,761,882.00

l,lATER TOTAL 1,438,317.00 30,457,13 1,024,496.84 71,23 413,820,16

||IATER REV BOND SINKING TOTAL 15,000.00 13,196.19 157,919.76 1,052,80 142,919,76-

SEI,JER TOIAL 1,009,300.00 63,608.67 567,148,59 56.19 442,151.41

SEilER REV BOND RESERVE TOTAL 00 00 .00

SElljER REV BOI'ID SII{KINC TOTAL 349,355.00 29,112.92 266,510,03 76,29 82,844.9i

ELEORIC TOTAL 00 .00 .00

GARBAGE IIIILITY TOTAL 00

00

m

00 .00

STORIiI I{AIER TOIAL

ACE}ICY FUI{D.OVESS,I |JASTE TOIA 40,00 30. 21 75 . 53

IOTAL REVEiiUE BY FIJND
g,601,804,28 363,440,24 6,927,351,35 80.53 1,674,452.93

00

37

00

.0000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9, 79

500,000 ,00 500,000,00 100.00

GLREVNRP 07n121 OPER: DC CITY OF DURANT Statement Wfiter 00 Report Format RFUND



TueApr 2,202410:fiAM G/L RECONCILIATION REPORT
FROtUt 3/01/2024 TO 3t31 t2024

Page 1

il0DULE/l0URt'tAL DATE PERI0D AC(0Ui{T tIUilBER ACC0U}{T ilAI{E

OTtlER I{O OT}IER REFERET{CE IIIVOICE tlo C}IECK IIO REFERETICE DEBITS CREDITS E}ICUi{BRAIICES LIQUIDATIOIIS

** 615804 **

** G15805 
**

** c15805 **

** G15806 
**

001-130-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

001-950-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

112-000-1110

PROPERTY TAXES

112-950-4005

PROPERTY TAXES

200-000-1110

PROPERTY TA)(ES

200-710-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

03ltLlz4

o3lL2l24 9/24 110-000-1110

ROAD USE TA)(

110-210-4430

ROAD USE TAX

03lL2l24

03lt4l24 9/24 001-000-1110

PROPERTY TA)(ES

PROPERTY TAXES

001-130-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

001-950-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

112-000-1110

PROPERTY TAXES

112-9 50-400 5

PROPERTY TAXES

CHECKIt'lc-CEI'IERAL

I,IUSCATIiIE CO

I.flJSCATINE CO

1,360.39

t7 ,32

1,317.7L

PROPERTY TAXES El',lERC l',lt'lCI4I

ltlUSCAIItlE CO

PROPERTY TAXES

IIUSCATINE (O

CHECKIi'IC-EI'IPLOYEE BEtlEFITS

IIIUSCATTT,TE C0 462.79

EII,|PLOYEE BENEFITS PROPERTY TAX

I,IUSCATIi,IE CO

CHECKIiiG-DEBT SER\/ICE

iltJscATIt'|E C0 837.44

PROPERTY TAXES-DEBT

lt,lUSCAIItlE (O

00

1, 360 . 19

462.79

837 ,44

.00 00

GIECI(Ii{G-ROAO UsE TAX

STATE 0F i0vJA T 15,255.55

ROAD USE TAXES

STATE OF IftIA T

2,677 .94 2,677,94

15,255 , 55

00 00

Cl]ECl(III6-GEt'IERAL

SCOTT CO PROPER

SCOTT CO PROPER

15 ,255 , 55 15,255 , 55

766.44

9,76

00 00

176,20

PROPERTY TAXES EI,IERG ['IN6I,II

SCOTT CO PROPER

PROPERTY TAXES

SCOTT CO PROPER

CHECKIT{G-El.,lPLOYEE BENEFITS

5C0TT C0 PRoPER 260,73

EI"IPLoYEE BENEFITS PRoPERTY TAX

SCOTT CO PROPER

CHECKING-DEBT SERVICE

sc0TT c0 PR0PER 471.81

00

9. 76

766,44

.00 .00

GLRECNRP 07,O.I,21

PROPERTY TAXES

200-000-1110

City of Durant IA

260.73

OPER: DC

** c15804 ** 03lLLl24 9/24 001_000-1110

PROPERTY IAXES

PROPERTY TAXES

t7 .32



TueApr 2,202410:58AM G/L RECONCILIATION REPORT
FROM 310112024 TO 3t31t2024

Page 2

I.IOOULE/]OURI'IAL DATE PERIOD ACCOUI{T IIUi.|BER ACCOUII TIAIIE

OT}IER IIO OTHER REFERET{CE IIIVOICE IIO CHECK tIO REFEREI{CE DEBITS CREDITS E}ICUITIBRAIICES LIQUIDATIOIiS

200-710-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

031t4124

03ltsl24 9i24 001-000-1110

PROPERTY TIXES

PROPERTY TAXES

PROPERTY TMES

001-110-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

001-950-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

001-950-4003

PROPERTY TAXES

112-000-1110

PROPERTY TAXES

PROPERTY TITES

112 -950-400 5

PROPERTY TAXES

PROPERTY TAXES

i2 5-000-1110

PROPERTY TAXES

12 5 - 520-4050

PROPERTY TAXES

200-000-1110

PROPERTY TAXES

200-710-4000

PROPERTY TAXES

03lLsl24

03118124 9/24 002-000-1110

FIRE lt,|EI[CIRIAL

PROPERTY IAXES-DEBT

SCOTT CO PROPER 471. 81

** G15805 r*

** G15807 **

** c15807 **

** G15808 **

1,508,74 1,508.74 ,00 00

CHECl(IT,IC-CEllERAL

CEDAR CO TREASU

CEDAR CO TREASU

CEDAR CO TREA$

63 , 751, 13

811, 58

21,73

64 , 584 .44

PROPERTY TAXES EIIERG i,4I'IGI,II

CEDAR CO TREASU

PROPERTY TIXES

CEDAR CO TREASU

AGRICULTURAL LAt'lD TAXES

CEDAR CO TREASU

C}lECKII'IC.EiIPLOYEE BEIIEFITS

CEDAR C0 nEASU 14,950.90

CEDAR CO NEASU 6,735,46

00

811, 58

63, 751.13

2t.73

00 00

21, 587 . 36

EIiPLOYEE BEI'IEFITS PROPERTY TAX

CEDAR CO ]REAsU

CEDAR (O NEASU

00

14,950,S
6, 736 , 46

00 ,00

CllECl(IT'IG-TIF

CEDAR CO ]REAsU 12 ,133 ,53

TIF TAXES

CEDAR CO TREASU

CHECKItlc-DEBT SERVICE

CEDAR C0 IREA5U 41,506.64

PROPERTY IAXES-DEBT

CEDAR CO TREASU

.00 21,687,36

12,133 , 53

41, 506,64

00 00

CHECKIIIC.I4EI,IORIAL FIRE DEPT

( coffitJNrrY F0 408.00

PUBLIC SOURCE DONATIOi'IS

QC C0iflltjt'|ITY F0

139 , 911, 97 139 , 911, 97 .00 00

GLRECNRP 07.01.21

FIRE I4EI4ORIAL

002- 150-4700

City of Durant lA

408,00

OPER: DC



Tue Apr 2,fr2410:58 AM G/L RECONCILIATION REPORT
FROM 3/0112024 TO 313112024

Page 3

ilmlJlE/lolJRilAl DATE PERIoD ACC0Ui{T llUilBER ACC0Ui{T llAl,lE

OT}IER I{O OTIIER REFEREIICE IIIVOICE IIO CHECK tIO REFEREiiCE DEBITS CREDITS EIICUT,IBRAI{CES LIQUIDATIOT{S

** G15808 **

** G15810 **

** 615810 **

** c15812 **

** 615812 **

** c15813 **

03lt8l24

03122124 9/24 001-000-1110

FUEL TIT REFU|\ID

001-950-473 5

FUEL IA)( REFUiID

03122124

01128124 9/24 001-000-1110

LOCAL OPTIOI{

001-950-4090

LOCAL OPTION

001-9s0-4091

LOGL OPTIO.I

001-950-4092

LOCAL OPTIOi{

i21-000-1110

LOCAL OPNOil

u1-9s0-4090

LOCAL OMIOil

03128124

01131124 9/24 001-000-1110

II'IIEREST C}lK

001-000-1170

IiIT-I,IOi{EY I,IARKT

001-9s0-4300

INTEREST CHK

Il\lT-I4OI.IEY l|lARKT

006-000-1110

Ii'ITEREST Cl{K

006-000-1170

IiIT-I'1ONEY I'IARKT

INTEREST CHK

INT-I4Oi'IEY I4AR|(T

CHECKIt'{6-6EtlERAL

STATE OF IOt'iA

SALES/FUEL TAX REFUNDS

STATE OF IO}IA

408.00 408.m

169.95

169,95

.00 00

CtlECKIt,l6-GEtlERAL

STATE OF IOllJA 7,276.6L

LOST-SCffI COUi,ITY

STATE OF IOIJA

LOST-I,IUSCATINE COUNTY

STATE OF IOI'IA

LOST-CEDAR COUNN 25%

STATE OF IOIJA

CI{ECKII{G.LffiAL OPTIOiI SALES TX

STATE 0F I0l'lA 7 ,771.32

LOCAL OPTIOi{ IAX

STATE OF IOhIA

169.95 169,95

1, 161.09

934. 6s

5 , 180,87

7,77L.32

00 ,00

CllECKINC-GEtlERAL

LIBERTY TRUST &

It'lVESTI,IENTS

LIBERTY TRUST &

INTER$T

LIBERTY TRUST &

LIBERTY TRUST &

15,047.93 15,047.93

20. 13

1,440 , 36

20. 13

1,440, 36

00 00

CI|ECKING-]GEHRLSCIFT

LIBERTY TRUST & 87.18

IIIOIIEY II,|ARKET CERI|LS CIFT

LIBERTY TRUST & 6,241.55

INTEREST

LIBERTY TRUST &

LIBERTY TRUST &

00 1,460.49

87.18

6,241. 55

.00 .00

GLRECNRP 07,01,21

006-950-4300

City of Durant lA

,00 6,328,73 00 00

OPER: DC



G/L RECONCILIATION REPORT
FROM 3101/2024 TO 313112024

Page 4

I,IOI)ULE/]OURIIAI. [)ATE PTRIOD ACCOUIIT IIUI.IEER ACCOUI{I I{AI.IE

OTllER IIO OIllER REFEREI,iCT IIII/OI(E tIO CHEC|( tIO REFERETICE DEBITS CREDITS EI{CI]I.I8RIiICE5 I.IQUIDAIIOIIS

121-000-1110

]NTEREST CHK

121-000-1170

I|\IT-[1OIIEY IiIARfl

121-950-4300

II'ITEREST CliK

INT.ilOIIEY IIARI(T

125-000-1110

125-000-1170

II{T-I4OIIEY MARKT

125-t0-4100

IIITERESI Cll(

IIiT-IIOIiEY I.ORfi

181-000-1110

I|iTEREST CHK

181-000-1170

IIIT-I,IOIiEY IiIAR|(T

INTEREST CH(

It{T-[lottEY ltARlfl

600-000-1110

600-000-1170

]NT.IIOIIEY IiIAR|(T

600-810-4300

IIITEREST CHl(

IIIT-I,IOIIEY I'TARKI

0ll3rl24

0313u24 9124 600-000-1110

ttARcH m&

otEc(IM-tocAt oPTIoil 5ALE5 TX

I.IBERTY TRUST & 1].42

I.I]IIEY I,4AR|(ET

TIBERTY TRUST & 960.X

II'lTEREST

I.]8ERTY TRUST &

I.IEERTY TRUST &

13.42

960.X

00 973.66 00

IIIVESI}lENTS

LIBERTY TRUSI &

IIITEREST

TIBERTY NUST &

IIBTRTY TruST &

[.74

840,21

11,74

E40,21

00 851.95 00 00

GIEffi I{C-F]RE DEPARTI,{E}II

LIEERTY TrusT & 18.45

I,IOI,IEY IIAR(ET

LIBERTY NUST & 1,320.33

II{TIREST

TIBERTY ]TUSI &

tIBEflTY TIUST &

18.45

1,320.13

00 1,138.78 00

CHEC(IIIC . XATER

LIBERTY TRUST &

itlvESTl'1ENTS

I,IBERTY TRUST &

IIIIER$T
LIEERIY 1IUST &

UBERTY TRUSI &

16.77

1,200.l0

L6.n
1,200.30

00 1,217.07 00

rr c[5813

r* c15814 ** CHECKI|'I( - I']ATER

[,III]LY XFER

12,170.68 U,i70.68

GLRECNRP 07 01,21 City of Durant lA

13,196.19

00

OPER: DC

Tue Apr 2, 2024 10:58 AM

II.ITTREST CHl(

161-150-4300

II.IIEREST Cll(

CHECK]IiGTIF

I.]8ERIY TRUST &

.00

.00

.00

.00



TueApr 2,202410:58AM G/L RECONCILIATION REPORT
FROu 3rc1n024 TO 3t31 12024

Page 5

iODULE/]OURiIAL DATE PERIOD ACCOU}iT I{UI.IBER ACCOUI{T tlAI.IE

OTllER t{O OTHER REFEREIICE IilVOICE I{O CllECK IIO REFEREIICE DEBITS CREDITS EI{CUI.IBRAiICES LIQUIDATIONS

lt,lARCH 2024

r,tARcH 2024

I4ARCH 2024

lt4ARCl{ 2024

I,|ARCH 2024

lt.lARCl1 2024

[uRcH 2024

03131124

600-910-6910

604-000-1110

604-910-4830

610-000-1110

610-910-6910

612-000-1110

612-910-4830

NAilSFER OUT

II{IHLY XFER 13,i96,19

C}IECKIIIG - t'JA SIt'IffiNC FUl\lD

tfIHLY XFER 13,196.19

TRATISFER Il,|

iIIHLY XFER

CIIECKII{C - SEhlER

$i REV )(-FER

TRAI'ISFER OUT

SX REV X.FER 29,112,92

C]lECKIT{G.sEllJER SIIIKItlc

5}I REV X-FER 29,112,92

TRAi{SFER ItI

SII REV X.FER

13, 196, 19

29,LLz,92

29,L12,92

** G15814 
**

REPORT TOTALS

84,618.22 84,618.2 00 00

271,768.98 271,768.98

:t!

REViEV/ I
14ri

00 00

GLRECNRP 07 ,01,21 City of Durant lA
OPER: DC















RESOLUTION 2024-22 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WATER AND SEWER RATE CHANGES AS SPECIFIED 

IN THE DURANT CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES  

 

WHEREAS,  THE City of Durant, Iowa, City Council has followed the recommendations of their 

financial advisor with Northland Securities by  including annual rate increases over the next five years in 

the City Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Durant City Council, has the authority to amend the current ordinance if they so 

choose; and 

WHEREAS, the following rates shall change as follows effective July 1, 2024 by as per Chapter 92 

Water Rates and Chapter 99 Sewer Rates: 

WATER 

Gallons Used Per Month Household 

or Business 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 

0 to 1,000 Minimum Bill, plus tax From $20.08 To $20.48 

All over 1,000 per gallon From $0.00344 To $0.00351 

 

SEWER 

Gallons Used Per Month Household 

or Business 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 

0 to 1,000 Minimum Bill, plus tax From $48.82 From $49.79 

All over 1,000 per gallon From $0.008967 From $0.009147 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Durant City Council approves the rate increases as set in the ordinances. 

Passed this 22nd day of April, 2024. 

 

________________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor                                                           ATTEST: 

 

         ____________________________________ 

                                                                                                  Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 




	Contract agreement draft ks
	Terms and Conditions 2021 FINAL

